
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

5:00 PM 

 

PLEASE CLICK THE LINK BELOW TO JOIN THE WEBINAR:  

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/81519387162 

 

OR IPHONE ONE-TAP :  

    US: +12532158782,,81519387162#  OR +13462487799,,81519387162#  

OR TELEPHONE: 

    DIAL(FOR HIGHER QUALITY, DIAL A NUMBER BASED ON YOUR CURRENT LOCATION): 

        US: +1 253 215 8782  OR +1 346 248 7799  OR +1 669 900 9128  OR +1 301 715 8592  OR +1 312 626 6799  

OR +1 646 558 8656  

    WEBINAR ID: 815 1938 7162 

    INTERNATIONAL NUMBERS AVAILABLE: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/U/KFSZ72OQ6 

 

PRESS *9 TO RAISE HAND TO SPEAK 

 
 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 
1. Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 
2. Approval of Agenda 

Unfinished Business 
3. Minutes: 

February 27, 2020 

New Business 
4. Appointment of Chair 

5. Spiegel Fence Variance 

6. Paonia Master Plan Update 

Adjournment 
7. Adjournment 

 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81519387162
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kFSZ72Oq6


 

June 17, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

Agenda Item 

 

Roll Call 

Summary:   
Meeting opening -  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Karen Budinger: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Mary Bachran:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

2

1.



 

June 17, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

Agenda Item 

 

Approval of Agenda 

Summary:   
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Karen Budinger: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Mary Bachran:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

3

2.



 

 
  

FEBRUARY 27, 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

February 27, 2020 

 

 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held Thursday, February 27, 2020, was called 

to order at 5:00 PM by Chairperson Barbara Heck, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call: 

Commission members present were as follows: 

 

Chairperson Barbara Heck 

Commissioner Lucy Hunter 

Commissioner Monica Foguth 

Mayor Charles Stewart 

Trustee William Bear 

 

Town Staff present were as follows: 

 

Administrator Ferguson 

Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro 

 

A quorum was present, and Chairperson Barb Heck proceeded with the meeting. 

 

Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Hunter, Supported by Trustee Bear to approve the agenda. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Unfinished Business 
 

Minutes – June 26, 2019 

 

Commissioner Hunter recused herself from voting. 

 

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Seconded by Trustee Bear to approve minutes as presented. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Amendment to the Building Code - Municipal Code Chapter 18 

 

The purpose of the Planning Commission meeting regarding the amendment to the building code 

chapter 18 is to hear public input. 

 

Chairperson Barbara Heck opened the meeting to discuss the working documents of municipal 

code chapter 18 edited by Building Inspector Dan Reardan. 

 

Commented points: 

● Building Inspector Reardan reviewed the zoning  

● The permit is issued depending on the zoning 

● Fire sprinkler, blower door test, and blocker test - no inspectors for these tests. 

● Page 17 section (5) - the installation handbook for manufactured homes and factory-built 

housing edition January 2016 needs to be 2018. 

● Page 19 section (9) - section 7-3-80 Removal of junk - new ordinance 

● Page 37 - zoning districts – Mobile Home  

● Page 38 - section 16-2-40 - R2, needs language clarity 

● Page 39 - section 16-2-90 - I - Industrial District and I2 zone - master plan 3-mile radius 

● The zoning section needs to be reviewed and have clearer language. 

4

3.



 

 
  

FEBRUARY 27, 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 2 

 

● Storage units under 200 square feet typically do not need permits according to Building 

Inspector Reardon. 

● Discussed corner lots. 

● Page 129 - parking space requirements 

● Town of Paonia will need to consider formalizing a building department board of 

appeals. 

 

 

Building Inspector Reardon reviewed the building code - municipal chapter 18 and noted in red 

what needs to have clearer language and gave his feedback. Documents were included in the 

packet. 

 

Planning Commission meeting to continue the discussion from page 133 to be scheduled for a 

future date.  

 

Mayor Stewart left the meeting at 5:53 pm. 

 

Adjournment 

 

Motion by Chairperson Heck supported by Trustee Bear to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Heck at 6:25 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                         Barbara Heck, Chairperson  

 

 

 

5

3.



 

June 17, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Appointment of Chair 

Summary:   

 

The Paonia Municipal Code states in Chapter 2 Article 6 - Sec. 2-6-40. - Appointment of 

offices. The Commission shall elect its Chair from among its membership and create and fill 

such other of its offices as it may determine. The term of each such office, including that of the 

Chair, shall be for two (2) years.  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Karen Budinger: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Mary Bachran:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

6

4.



 

June 20, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Spiegel Fence Variance 

Summary:  Deborah Spiegel applied for a variance to the current fence ordinance April 30, 2020. The 
application review was completed May 1, 2020 and referred to the Planning Commission.   After 
preliminary review with Ms. Spiegel and review of the application, attached documents, and the 
Paonia Municipal Code, it is my recommendation the planning commission grant Ms. Spiegel’s 
variance request and recommend final approval by the Board of Trustees. 
 
 
 

While there is no clear guidance within the municipal code for the Planning Commission or 

Board of Trustees to make the determination to approve or deny a variance, there is clear 

guidance for review of a denial by the Zoning Board of Adjustments.  If you use the guidelines 

of the ZBA for the review you will find that Ms. Spiegel meets the criteria for approval. The 

municipal code Article 15 Section 16-15-10 states the following: 

….. a variance from such strict application so as to relieve such difficulties or hardship; 

provided, however, that:  

(1) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to alleviate such practical difficulties or 

undue hardship upon the owner of said property.  

(2) Such relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without 

substantially impairing the intent and purpose of the general plan or this Chapter.  

(3) The circumstances found to constitute a hardship were not created by the appellant, are not 

due to or the result of general conditions in the district and cannot be practically corrected.  

It is my opinion that the request, which extends the proposed fence 6 inches outside of 

compliance under the current ordinance, and falls within the permitted area of the modified 

fence ordinance which is under review of the Board of Trustees, meets the criteria necessary to 

grant a variance and after preliminary review with Ms. Spiegel and review of the application, 

attached documents, and the Paonia Municipal Code, it is my recommendation the planning 

commission grant Ms. Spiegel’s variance request and recommend final approval by the Board 

of Trustees. 

 

 Barb Heck: Karen Budinger: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Mary Bachran:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

7

5.



8

5.



9

5.



10

5.



11

5.



12

5.



13

5.



14

5.



June 2020 
 
I have been waiting to put up a fence in my yard at 255 Orchard, the green house on the corner 
of 3rd and Orchard, for a long time.  
 

 
 
 
As you can see from this photo of our dog by a short fence, a 3 foot fence would not work for us. 

.  
 
  
 
Disappointingly, last year the fence height for corner 
properties  was lowered to 3 feet, which makes it even a more 
difficult hardship for us.. 
 
 
We are requesting a higher fence. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

15

5.



 
 
 
 
 
My house does not have a typical “backyard”.  There is no “back”  to my property .  The house 
was built in the 50s before any land development regulations were put into place . As it is 
situated on the property it was not built with a backyard as such.  This pre-existing situation 
creates a hardship now in terms of being able to provide my dog with an adequate enclosure. 
We want to enclose the entire yard with a 4.5 foot clear view  fence. 
 
 
 

 

16

5.



 
(As you can see, this side has a landscaped flower garden facing 3rd street) 
 

The fence will go along 3rd street, turn right at 
the property line between my house and the 
yellow house, and when even with the corner of 
their house, it will have a gate from my fence to 
their house, allowing the neighbors to access the 
strip of property next to their house.  They have 
agreed to this and have submitted a copy of their 
agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17

5.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The fence will go on my side of the drainage ditch and parallel to it, between my house and the 
house next door on Orchard, up the side of my driveway to their existing fence.  We will put a 
big gate from the fence to our garage 
 
 

18

5.



 
 
The fence will go from the front stairs to the sidewalk. 

19

5.



 
 
I live on a dead end street with 3 other families, so the traffic is minimal to non-existent. 
 
The fence will be set back from the road so the cars will have visibility when driving. 
 
The fence I plan to install  will be transparent, so there will be visibility for drivers and kids.. 
 
My dog will be contained and free to run in our own yard. 
 

  
 
I want to use hog panels 
framed in wood.  The 
panels are 50 inches tall, 
and the wood on top will 
add a few more inches.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

20

5.



21

5.



1

Corinne Ferguson

From: David Noe <dcnoe@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 9:42 PM
To: Corinne Ferguson
Subject: Public comment on fence proposal for Deborah Spiegel

Hi Corinne, 
 
I am Deborah Spiegel's next‐door neighbor and would like to weigh in with my support for her proposed 
project and design to fence her yard at 255 Orchard Avenue, Paonia. 
 
The design is a good one and is necessary, as they have a very large dog. I have no problem with the proposed 
height of the fencing, at approx. 4‐1/2 feet. It seems appropriate and not too high for its purpose. Its open 
design, using hog‐wire panels, allows for plenty of visibility. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to write on this matter. 
 
David C. Noe 
223 Orchard Avenue, Paonia 
(720) 466‐0779 

22

5.



 

June 20, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Paonia Master Plan Update 

Summary:   
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Karen Budinger: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Mary Bachran:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

23

6.



 

June 17, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

Agenda Item # CALL

 

Adjournment 

Summary:   
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Karen Budinger: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Mary Bachran:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

24

7.


	Top
	1.	ASF 1 - Roll Call
	ASF 1 - Roll Call

	2.	ASF 2 - Agenda Approval
	ASF 2 - Agenda Approval

	3.	Minutes
	022720_Planning min Draft (1)

	4.	Appointment of Chair
	ASF - Appointment of Chair

	5.	Spiegel Fence Variance Request
	ASF - Fence Variance Request
	VarianceApplication_Spiegel052020
	NoticeofPublicHearing
	NeighborNoticeMap_200ftandFenceDesign
	Spiegel_fence variance
	NeighborFenceAgreement_052020
	Letter of support_Noe

	6.	Master Plan Update
	ASF - Paonia Master Plan Update

	7.	ASF 4 - Adjourn
	ASF 4 - Adjourn

	Bottom

